## TOWN OF SHARPSBURG MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

## December 9, 2013

A regular scheduled meeting of the Sharpsburg Town Council was held Monday, December 9, 2013, at 7:00pm, in the Town of Sharpsburg at the Sharpsburg Recreation Center.

Present were the following: Wendell Staley, Mayor; Clay Cole, Council Member; Celene Davenport, Council Member; Keith Rhodes, Council Member; Donna Camp, Town Clerk. Council Member McElwaney was absent.

Also in attendance were: Joe Bridges and Polly Garlington

Mayor Staley called the regular scheduled meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was delivered.

The Clerk verified there was a quorum present.

The minutes of the November 4, 2013 Council Meeting were reviewed and approved as written by unanimous vote, and were filed in the minute book of the Town.

Mayor Staley asked for a motion on the lowering the alcohol license fee for retail consumption dealer (distilled spirits, malt beverage and wine) from \$5000.00 a year to a first year onetime fee of \$2000.00. Council Member Davenport motioned to accept first reading, Council Member Cole seconded. Council Member Cole asked that the wording be changed in the ordinance so it is more clear and understandable. Mayor Staley asked if Council Member Cole wanted to withdraw his motion and Council Member Davenport withdrew her motion. Council Member Davenport motioned to accept first reading with the wording to be changed in the ordinance so it is more clear and understandable, Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried, unanimously.

Mayor Staley asked for a motion to allow the Mayor to execute the LOST agreement with Coweta County to include the Town of Moreland. Council Member Rhodes motioned to allow the Mayor to sign the documents, Council Member Cole seconded. Motion carried, unanimously.

## Public Comments -

- Joe Bridges
  - o Talked with Warm Springs about their public restrooms and they pay for the water, sewer and products. Please see the attached email for further explanation.
  - o Would like the use of the library and recreation center bathrooms for employee and customers. Please see the attached email for further explanation.
- > Polly Garlington
  - o Vandalism of election signs. Please see the attached letter for further explanation.

## Polling of the Council -

- Clay Cole n/a
- ➤ Celene Davenport Neighbors of Sunset Drive would like to see a streetlight in the curve of Sunset Drive. Council Member Davenport motioned to put up a streetlight on Sunset Drive curve, Council Member Rhodes seconded. Motion carried, unanimously.
- ➤ Keith Rhodes n/a

Clerks Comments - Campaign Contribution Disclosure Forms are due after 12/31/13. The elected officials are responsible for submitting these. The clerk will take over the responsibility for all forms starting January 2014.

Mayor's Minutes - n/a

Mayor Staley called for a motion to go into executive session for employee purposes. Council Member Davenport motioned, Council Member Rhodes seconded. Motion carried, unanimously.

Mayor Staley called for a motion to exit executive session. Council Member Cole motioned, Council Member Davenport seconded. Motion carried, unanimously.

There being no further business coming before the Council, the meeting was adjourned.

Donna M. Camp Town Clerk

